Wednesday, April 17, 2019 at 3:44:11 PM Mountain Standard Time

Subject: Fwd: CHAPARRAL ELEMENTARY FIRE LANES

Date: Wednesday, April 17, 2019 at 8:13:52 AM Mountain Standard Time
From: Bucholz, Benny
To: Ashish Dandavate

Attachments: image001.jpg

Letter from Gilbert Fire in support of the full access fire lane.
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Thomas Degurski <Thomas.Degurski@gilbertaz.gov<mailto:Thomas.Degurski@gilbertaz.gov>>
Date: April 11, 2019 at 7:10:52 AM MST

To: "Bucholz, Benny" <Benny.Bucholz@husd.org<mailto:Benny.Bucholz@husd.org>>

Subject: CHAPARRAL ELEMENTARY FIRE LANES

This email is in reference to Chaparral Elementary School, located at 3380 E. Frye Rd. Gilbert Az. The proposed fire
lanes providing full access around the school are approved. The fire lanes shall be maintained at all times. The fire
lanes shall be designed according to Gilbert specifications for fire apparatus access.

Tom DeGurski

Fire Inspector

Gilbert Fire and Rescue

85 East Civic Center Drive | Gilbert, AZ 85296

Work: 480.503.6324 | Cell: 480-797-5508

Email: thomas.degurski@gilbertaz.gov<mailto:thomas.degurski@gilbertaz.gov>
Mon-Thurs, 6:30am - 5:00pm; Closed Fridays
[http://general.gilbertaz.gov/sig/gilbert-sig.jpg]<http://www.gilbertaz.gov/connect/>

From the Gilbert Green Team: Please consider the environment before printing this email.

Under Arizona Law, email to and from public entities may be public records subject to release upon request. This
message (including any attachments) contains information intended for a specific individual and purpose. If you are
not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by either reply email or by telephone and delete
this message from your system.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:

This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient and may contain
confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, copy, use, disclosure, or distribution is prohibited. If
you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original
message.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast Ltd,

an innovator in Software as a Service (SaaS) for business. Providing a safer and more useful place for your human
generated data. Specializing in; Security, archiving and compliance. To find out more Click Here.
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